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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 20 May 2008 10:38

To: Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External

Cc: Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External
Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

As | understand it, the nurses involved were employed by Medicine for Older People service at the time (East
Hants PCT), but one or two of them now work for Hampshire PCT. They will need support and time off etc. to
attend Inquests. | don't know the names or numbers at the moment, but Elaine could probably fill you in on
that.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Watson Catherine | Code A ]

Sent: 20 May 2008 10:28

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; Smith Ben -
Risk Manager

Cc: Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT External

Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

I've seen a couple of emails about this but I'm in the dark. Can someone give me a briefing about this
to determine if this is a priority for me to attend any meeting you might be thinking of arranging. Thanks

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager | Code A

Sent: 20 May 2008 10:21

To: Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; Smith Ben - Risk Manager
Cc: Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT External; Watson, Catherine (HantsPT)
Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

Sheena and | would like to meet with you all when we have more detail from the Coroner next week.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Williams, Elaine Code A
Sent: 16 May 2008 15:41
To: Smith Ben - Risk Manager

Cc: Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT External; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Watson,
Catherine (HantsPT)
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